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December 4, 2025

MEMORANDUM
TO: Sonny Gotos
FROM: Jasjit Kang, Director JK

SUBJECT: Public Auction List for March 11, 2026

The Environmental Health Department (EHD) has reviewed the March 11, 2026, Auction List provided in your
October 23, 2025, email.

The EHD comments listed in the table below were identified through a cursory review of available EHD files or
documents and should not be construed as the only areas that may be of concern to potential buyers.

Note regardless of whether comments were provided or not provided, EHD makes no warranty that the
addresses/sites identified are free from contamination. Sites may have contamination that is unknown to EHD, was
not documented by EHD, or is under the enforcement authority of other local, state, or federal agencies and
notice was not provided to EHD.

Potential buyers may review EHD program files for specific situs addresses by visiting
https://www.sjgov.org/department/envhealth/public-records.

[tem number APN Address Comments

3 043-048- | 214 S Sacramento St. Lodi Site mitigation
020-000

4 045-320- | 18 E Tokay St, Lodi Former hazardous waste generator
090-000

46 117-080- | 1624 E Alpine Ave, Stockton Site mitigation, former hazardous waste and
060-000 hazardous materials business plan

69 149-200- | 600 E Main St, Stockton Site mitigation
230-000

72 155-140- | 2101 E Dr Martin Luther King Jr | Hazardous waste and hazardous materials
160-000 | Blvd, Stockton business plan

74 155-440- | 2498 E Main St, Stockton Former UST
050-000

83 165-030- | 1426 S Lincoln St, Stockton Site mitigation
100-000
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